

**Orange Runners Club
Minutes
Committee Meeting
7 pm, Thursday, 16 January 2020
Board Room, Hotel Canobolas**

Present: Anthony Daintith, Michael Sharp, Greg Shapter. John Betts, Kate Thornton, Alicia Ross.

Apologies. Judy Tarleton

Previous minutes and actions arising Moved Kate seconded Greg that the minutes be accepted and that the following actions have been completed.

Actions from Previous Meeting	By Who	Complete
Sweets, Decorations for Christmas Party to be obtained.	Greg & John	Yes
Food for Spring Carnival barbeque to be purchased	John	Yes
Electrical cords tested and tagged	Michael	Yes
Find a storage shed owner who may sponsor ORF	John	Seeking space in the helicopter shed
Committee members get a WWC	All	Yes

Correspondence in;

- Credit Union statement

Correspondence out;

Treasurer's report;

Current bank balance \$30, 985.41

Registrations update: 447, 128 new members

Running Festival

- Registrations are up
- Rural Fire Service will be involved
- Noel has commenced gathering ORC volunteers with a new form
- Roles have been clarified
- REX has offered return air tickets

Timing System Manual & Training

- Kate filled in when Michael was away.
- It was complicated and time consuming when a runner didn't wear a chip and then asked to have his time recorded after the results were displayed.

Shed Extension

- It is possible that space could be available in the old air ambulance shed.
- Also find out if the shed in the yard next to Elephant Park is available to us.

General Business

- Russell Tym will tell Anthony if Steve Martin will be timing both races at the Great Volcanic Challenge.
- If so ORC will have a club run at Elephant Park
- Michael will be away next Wednesday. John Hannan will do the timing
- February trail run will be at Kinross Forest. Dave and Alicia will provide details of other trail runs to Anthony for the calendar.
- Plan to have a Wednesday team handicap run.
- Need to provide safe conditions on very hot Sunday runs. Provide plenty of cold water, move to a shadier course and encourage runners to carry water. It is too hard to move start time earlier at short notice

Next meeting: 7.00 PM, 20 Feb 2020.

Meeting Closed at 8.21 pm

ACTIONS from the meeting

Clarify availability of OCC sheds for storage of ORF equipment	John	March
Establish a club run on Sunday, 29 March	Anthony	20 Feb.
Trail runs for Calendar	Alicia	ASAP